Dear Requester

| refer to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding road bridges.

1.

How many road bridges are you responsible for maintaining?

2.

For the last financial year (2019/20) how many Principal Inspections have taken place

3.

For the last financial year (2019/20) how many General Inspections have taken place?

4.

For the last financial year (2019/20) how many Structural Reviews and/or BD21 assessments
have been conducted?

5.

How many sub-standard (in terms of capacity) and/or weight restricted bridges do you have?
6.

Of these, how many do you intend to return to full load carrying capacity in the next 5 years?
7.

How many bridges would you return to full load carrying capacity if you had no resource
restrictions?

8.

(i) How many of your bridges require post tensioned special inspections (PTSIs)?

(i) How many of those have had PTSIs within the last 18 years?

(iif) Of those that have not had a PTSI, how many require/are due one?

(iv) How much funding would you anticipate is required to remove the backlog of PTSlIs for
those bridges identified in Q8(iii)?

9.

In monetary terms, what is the current Depreciation (i.e. difference between your GRC and DRC
as declared for your WGA return for 2019/20)?

10.

Have you calculated your back log (or workbank) for bridges? What is the calculated value of
your backlog of road bridges, or your best estimate if a calculated value is

not available?

11.

(i) What is the annual

revenue works budget for maintaining your bridge stock?

(ii) What is the annual capital works budget for maintaining your bridge stock?

(iil) What total budget would you estimate is required to maintain the

bridge stock at its current level (standstill budget)?

12.

(i) How many BD97 Stage 1 Scour Assessments did you undertake in 2019/207?

(ii) How many BD97 Stage 2 Scour Assessments did you undertake in 2019/207?

13.

(i) How many bridges under your management collapsed in the last 12 months?

(ii) Was it a full or partial collapse? Full / Partial
(iii) Would you be happy to share the detail with members of the UK Bridges Board? Y/N

The response is as detailed in the attached document.



| hope this assists. Should you have any further enquiries please do not hesitate to contact me directly
on the details below.

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council

In addition to this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly publishes previous
FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link)
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to the
Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-
mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.




